Frvi]le School

By 1916 the 4-room Franklinville School, also called Coles Mill Road School was in existence for students
grades 1 through 8. Arrangements for high school were made with other districts.
The building’s exterior bricks, initialed SB are assumed to come from the Somers Brick Company of Atlantic County.

Following the razing of the school in May 1999, bricks were used as wall covering in the historical area of our
Community Center. Objects from the school also available: the school bell, principal’s desk, school clock and books.
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